



MICHAEL A. LEVICKI

Retail Leasing Specialist
Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group

CAREER SUMMARY

Prior to joining Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group, Michael served as regional sales manager offering consultative services for information technology hardware and software components. In 2002, Michael began his real estate career with property management and acquisition of land and investment parcels within the Treasure Valley.

With a reputation for superior customer service and an ability to creatively approach the objectives of his clients, Michael has earned the trust and business of an ever-increasing base of clients. Michael's focus on his clients needs coupled with his talent for creatively structuring agreements allows him to fulfill numerous difficult requirements.

Michael specializes in landlord and tenant representation, development services including site assemblage and acquisition including disposition of retail properties.

EXPERIENCE

- 2006 - Present: **Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group**
Retail Leasing Specialist
- 2004-2006: **USI Corporation**
Regional Sales Manager
- 1999-2004: **ZZYX Peripherals, Inc.**
Regional Sales Manager, Southern California Region

EDUCATION

- Idaho Real Estate License
- California State University, Fullerton – Bachelor's of Science, International Business
- Universidad Autonoma De Guadalajara, Comercio

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- AIESEC – International Study Abroad Program
- Crime Stoppers & Neighborhood Watch Program – Meridian, Idaho